FRONTIER

2185 Range Rd
Clearwater, FL 33765
(941) 266-9218
stephen.waidley@ftr.com

11/8/2024

Attn: Bob Potter

Johnson Pope | Bokor Ruppel & Burns, LLP
311 Park Place Blvd, Suite 300

Clearwater, FL 33759

(727) 461-1818

RE: Vacation of Right-of-Way - S Garden Ave ROW between Franklin St and Court St, Clearwater, FL
Dear Mr. Potter,

1 Our records do not indicate that there are Frontier facilities in the area of the Plat request as per the
attachment provided.

LI Frontier has no objection to the above referenced request as per the attachment.

%rontier has facilities within the proposed vacate area. A recordable non-exclusive Easement in favor of
Frontier will be required for Frontier facilities to remain in the proposed vacated R.O.W.

L1 Frontier has facilities in the area, which may be in conflict with your proposed construction plans. Please
contact Sunshine 811 by dialing 811, 2 full business days prior to the start of your work to have these
facilities located for you. Please take all necessary precautions to protect and avoid damage of these
facilities during your construction.

LI Frontier has facilities in the area, which may be in conflict with your proposed construction plans. Please
send a set of construction plans and references to the Frontier Engineering Department with regards to the
above project.

U Frontier has facilities in the area of your proposed construction. Prepayment is required to markup a set
of construction plans in order to confirm and accurately depict Frontier facilities. There will also be a
reimbursement of all costs required for relocation/adjustments of Frontier facilities needed to accommodate
the proposed construction project.

Please call me if you have any questions or need any additional information at (941) 266-9218.

Sincerely

Styoden Waidley
Step n Waidley

Frontier Florida LLC

Regional Rights of Way & Municipal Affairs Manager





